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Notice of Award

May 14, 2025

Nuimage Outdoors
101 Merrow Road
Auburn, Maine 04210

Proposal/Bid Date: April 17, 2025
Amount: $114,852.00

RE: Festival Plaza Shade Sail Replacement 2025-033

Dear Brian,

Hereby is accepted at the price and term stated in the bid proposal, submitted by Nuimage Outdoors,
April 17, 2025, in response to RFP #2025-033 - Festival Plaza Shade Sail Replacement, subject to all
conditions and requirements of the solicitation, purchase specifications, warranties, and any other
stipulations, if any.

Sincerely,

&

dam Stevens
Deputy Director of Public Works



